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SECTION 131 FORM

Appeal NO:_agp_ 2> LOOD) ‘ﬂj DeferRe O/H [ ]
TO:SEO

Having considered the contents of the submission dadexlf received '&\ L )’Q‘)

from q %

& /not be invoked at this stage for the following reason(s):;. 0 AJ ZZROHC)‘&

[ recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

E.O.: éé zg&f/\f Date: /z,Jaf/ZgJ
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To EOC:

Section 131 not to bs invoked at this stage. [

Section 131 to be invoked - allow 2/4 weeks forreply, []

S.E.O.: Date:
S.A.O; Date:
vl

Please prepare BP - Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached
submission

fo:

Aliow 2/3/4weeks — BP
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Please treat correspondence received on
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as follows:

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Aci_c_r!owledge with BPfLL, <O

3. Keep copy of Board's Letter [}

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP
2. Keep Envelope: 0
3. Keep Copy of Board's letter [ ]

| Amendments/Comments
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(c) Processing [}

4, Attach to file LP/
(@) R/S O (d) Screening

(b) GIS Processing [} (e) Inspectorate [_]
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Ma:z Tucker

From: Amy Duffy <Amy.Duffy@louthcoco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 23 July 2024 13:50

To: Appeals2

Ce: Bord

Subject: Planners Submission: ABP-320031-24 (S52024/24)
Attachments: Cover letter ABP p sub.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached planners submission letter.

Kind Regards,
Amy
Planning Section

Locall 1890 202 303 Comhairle Congae Ld Lowth County Counci
+ 353 42 9335457 Halla an Thotae  lorad pa 8 lagise £oumy Mal Ealen
Comhairle Contae L Infe@iouthearo Ode Dealgan Contaw L) A9 KFWE Jundabtk Coutty Lo
wtantncocn ie
Louth County Coundl .o

Lai~fear failte raimb cromhfbreapras Gee lpe - Corraspandence in (5585 welcame

Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontdil an rilomhphost seo. T4 an riomhphost
seo (agus aon iatdn a ghabhann leis) priobhaideach agus runda agus d'fhéadfadh go
mbeadh eolas inti atd faoi phribhléid dlithdil. Ni ceadmhach Usaid an riomhphoist seo
d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh chuige é. Munar duit an riomhphost seo né an té ata
freagrach as € a sheoladh, ta cosc ar chéipeail agus ar sheachadadh an riomhphoist seo
agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis chuig éinne né Usdid a bhaint as a bhfuil ann: ni ceart an
riomhphost seo nd aon iatan a léamh. D'fhéadfadh do mbeadh cosc ioml4n dlithidil ar
sceitheadh n6 comhfhreagras né aon usaid eile gan chead ar a bhfuil sa riomhphost seo
agus d'fhéadadh sé a bheith ina chion cairitil.

Please consider the environment before printing this eMail. The contents of this e-mail
(including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. if you are not the addressee, or
the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this
e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make any use of its contents; you should not
read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or
communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be
prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.

Follow us on Twitter @louthcoco




=




LOUTH COUNTY COUNCI

James Sweeney,
Administrative Assistant,
An Bord Pleanala,

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1

D01 vVa02

231 July 2024

Re: Knockmount Properties Ltd, development at Knockmount, Dublin
Road, Drogheda, Co. Louth.

Section 5 2024/24
An Bord Pleanala Ref: ABP-320031-24
Dear Sir/fMadam,

The planner refers the Bord to the planner's report dated 24t May 2024 and
advise that the Planning Authority has no further comment to make in this regard.

Yours faithfully,

Hig Dty

Amy Duffy
Planning Section




